To: | (10)] (10)2e) |@minbuza.nl]
From: 10)(2¢)]

(10)(2§) Thur 4/30/2020 6:08:18 AM

Subject: RE: Facemasks

Thanks :m

Interesting to know that|(10)(1d)|did this donation already. | will tell Ambassador.

It is also good to realise that we still have KLM flying to the Netherlands. That means that we can also send the face masks from

here.
fore

From: (10)(1 (10)(2e) minbuza.nl>
Sent: donderdag 30 april 2020 12:31
Tof [{oef{ (102e) |J@minbuza.nl>

Subject: Facemasks

I sent a mail to (10y(1d)
Let us see whawnl respond.

At the same time, | spoke tfrom MOFA about this request.

All MOFA can do is to share such requests with MHLW in the hope that MHLW can take actions.
| will contact MHLW separately with little hope though.

(10)(1d) |said it is an idea that we contact| (10)(1¢) |and ask for supply of facemasks to the NL VWS.
You might be aware that| (10)(1c) |donated 60,000 facemasks to the Province of Brabandt the other day.

That is all for now.
| will keep you updated.

Best regards,

(I

0185 0071 13929



